
 

 

 

Joanna Abhayaratna  

Executive Director 

Office of Impact Analysis 

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

1 National Circuit 

BARTON ACT 2600 

Email: Joanna.Abhayaratna@pmc.gov.au 

 

Dear Joanna 

Certification as Impact Analysis Equivalent – 2023 Climate Change Authority Review of the National 

Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Legislation 

I am writing to certify that the independent review by the Climate Change Authority (Attachment A) 

undertook a process and analysis that, when considered inconjunction with supplementary analysis 

and regulatory burden estimate prepared by the department, is equivalent to an Impact Analysis 

(IA) for the proposed amendments to the National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (NGER) 

scheme for the estimation of fugitive methane emissions from coal extraction from open cut coal 

mining.  

The attached Climate Change Authority (CCA) review made 25 recommendations for targeted 

improvements to the NGER scheme. One of these was to “Phase out Method 1 estimation 

methodologies for fugitive methane emissions, including as a matter of urgency for the extraction 

of coal in open cut coal mining.” (Recommendation 15). Consistent with this recommendation, the 

government has prioritised proposed amendments to the NGER scheme to phase out Method 1 for 

open cut coal mining. Based on data reported in 2022-23, the proposed amendments will address 

over 90% of the emissions reported using that Method 1. The government will respond to the 

recommendation as it relates to the phase out of Method 1 for estimating other fugitive methane 

emissions in its full response to the CCA review in mid-2024. 

The Impact Analysis Equivalent covers the scope of the policy proposal with the exception of 

details on the selection of the proposed NGER scheme amendments as the best option, and how 

the proposed amendments would be implemented and evaluated. To address these gaps in the 

analysis I also certify the attached supplementary information document (Attachment B). Therefore 

I am satisfied that, with this addition, the scope of the certified documents matches the policy 

proposal.   

I certify these documents adequately address all seven IA questions, and are submitted to the 

Office of Impact Analysis for the purposes of satisfying the regulatory impact analysis requirements 

of a major decision point. 
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